

## **MY OBJECTIVES**

"I am interested in obtaining a job where I may utilize my skills and experienced gained through my education and work history as well as learning new things with an organization that also promotes professionalism and career growth."

## PERSONAL

Age // 29 years Nationality // American, Nicaraguan Relationship // Single Driver license // Yes

## **SKILLS**

Experience in designing, creating graphics, and editing to meet specific commercial and promotional needs. With extensive experience in the latest Adobe software, she knows how to work under pressure and meet deadlines. Her skills include graphics content production, designing, photography, directing, video editing, and camera operation.

# **STRENGTHS**

• Diligent, efficient with experience working in a professional fast paced environment demanding high level of confidentiality, courteous representation to clients and employer, exceptional organizational skills and knowledgeable of all office and studio functions.

 Mature, possess common sense and initiative with immense communication skills, with ability to multitask, and strong work ethic.

## **I ANGUAGE**

Spanish English

## EXPERIENCE

Apr 2019 - Mar 2020 Jr. Creative Art GREENROOM

May 2019 - Oct 2019 Photo Editor **OCP** Photography

Jan 2018 - Mar 2018 **Technical Intern** MIFF

Jan 2018 - Apr 2018 Editor

Jan 2012 - May 2021 **Content Producer** IDD FDC

AUG 2015 - JAN 2017 **MDC TV** 

#### **EDUCATION**

Aug 2015 - May 2018 BAS Film, TV, and **Digital Production** 

Aug 2015 - Apr 2017 AS Radio and TV Broadcasting

#### **SKILLS ACQUIRED:** Directing, Technical Operator, Broadcast Desing and on air

promotions.

Sep 2009 - May 2015 AS Graphic Design

Importance of design to the industry, Design, Logo design, Branding design, Package design and 3d animation.

#### **INTERESTS**

Editing

// Design

// Photography //

# DARY LOPEZ

EDITOR • GRAPHIC DESIGNER • PHOTOGRAPHER

Address: 1946 NW 30th St apt 5, Miami, Fl 33142 Phone: (786) 389 7472 E-mail: Danalopa91@gmail.com

#### **RESPONSIBILITIES:**

Graphic designing, content creation for social media, video editing, instudio and outstudio photography.

**RESPONSIBILITIES:** Photo edition

**RESPONSIBILITIES:** Technical inspections, organization and traffic of movies to theater.

**RESPONSIBILITIES:** Edit short film Yo & Sho

**RESPONSIBILITIES:** Produce, direct, and edit the weekly Christian News, create visual content, design logos and any visual needs.

Camera Operator.

**RESPONSIBILITIES:** 

**SKILLS ACOUIRED:** Digital Cinematography, sound design, digital FX and Editing.

**SKILLS ACQUIRED:**